STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA . April 8, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNDR HOB8S, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161
g9
. f'\/j - /L
ApolTs Energy, Inc. L C*/Q
Box 53 ' )

Hobbs, NM\88240 -
Attn: M. Y. Merchant

Re: Hardship Gas Well Classification
Sinclair State #1 Unit &
Section 32, T20S, R36E
Eumont-Yates-SR-Qu Gas Pool

Dear Mr. Merchant:

As requested in your application dated April 8, 1986, the subject
well is being granted an emergency hardship gas well classification

for a period not to exceed 90 days in accordance with Division
Ruie 417.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

st Ly A 87

7 Jerry Sexton

Supervisor, District I

ed M/
cC: r. R. L. Stamets, Director

0il1 Conservation Division
Santa Fe, NM

Mr. Larry Sanders
Phillips Petroleum Company
Odessa, Texas



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

. OIL GONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA ST April 9, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1380
GOVERNOR . HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 85240
(5051 393-5181

AN

Apoi 0 Energy, Inc.

S G
P.0. gox 5315 5/“;/3//

. Y. Merchant

Re: Hardship Gas Well Ctassification
Sinclair State #2 Unit H
Section 32, T20S, R36E
Eumont Yates-SR-Qu Gas Pool

Dear Mr. Merchant:

As requested in your application dated April 8, 1986, the subject
well is being granted an emergency hardship gasl well classification
for a period not to exceed 90 days in accordance with Division

Rule 411.

JYery truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

\Jérry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ad

cc:b4ﬁ</R. L. Stamets, Director
0i1 Conservation Division
Santa Fe, M 87504-2038

Mr. Larry Sanders
Phillips Petroleum Company
Odessa, Texas



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA ApY‘1 19 ? 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNGR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Apoll nergy, Inc. - ¢
Box 531 S‘b ]
Hobbs, NM 88240 o 9

Attn: M. Y. Merchant

Re: Hardship Gas Well Classification
Devine 29 #1 Unit O
Section 29, T20S, R36E

Cear Mr. Merchant:

As requested in your application dated April 8, 1986, the subject
well is being granted an emergency hardship gas well classification
for a period not to exceed 90 days in accordance with Division

Rule 411.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Q/ B ﬂ{

erry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed /
cc: . r. R. L. Stamets, Director

Qi1 Conservation Division
Santa Fe, NM

Mr. Larry Sanders
Phillips Petroleum Company
Odessa, TX

~



30 YEARS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DERPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

i

April 16, 1986 1935 - 1985

TONEY ANAYA

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNQOR

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
1505) 827-5800

Apollo Energy Inc.

P. O. Box 5315 958 /
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 CVQLJVK

Attention: M. Y. Merchant

Re: Hardship Gas Well Classification
Devine 29 #1, Unit O, 29-20S~36E
Sinclair State #1, Unit G, 32-20S-36E
Sinclair State #2, Unit H, 32-20S-36E
Eumont Y-SR-@ Gas Pool

Dear Mr. Merchant:

Your application for hardship gas well classification for
the captioned wells has been received. The applications
wil!l be set for hearing on the May 14 examiner docket. We
will expect you to present test data showing the minimum
sustainable flow rate for each well. If this data and
waivers are provided prior to the hearing, we may be able to
approve your applications administratively.

Veryd%guly yvours,
R4 y y

- , /\\‘-’ ‘_I' // ) . ‘
) ? /q \BL ;él;yﬂ R

[0

R. L. STAMETS,
Director

RLS/VL/dr

cc: DMr. Jerry Sexton,
0Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs

Mr. Larry Sanders
Phillips Petroleum Co. - Odessa, Texas

P.S. The Devine well may be eligible for reclassification
as an oil well with a priority for casinghead gas.
A Form C-116 showing GOR less than 100,000 cubic feet
per barrel, when filed with the Hobbs district office
would accomplish this.



APOLLO

Apollo Energy, Inc.

May 14, 1986

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. R. L. Stamets
Director

Re: Sinclair State #1-G
Section 32, T20S, R36E
Sinclair State #2-H
Section 32, T20S, R36E
Divine 29 State #1-0
Section 29, T20S, R36E
Eumont~-Yates-SR-Qu

Dear Mr. Stamets,

As informed, by Mr. Dave Catanach, this morning, APOLLO
ENERGY, INC. withdraws its application for hardship case on
the referenced wells.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

APOLLO ENERGY, INC.

M:, (M rch)?ﬁerchanfﬂ
President

MYM/1m

/ P.O.Box 5315 Hobbs, New Mexico 88241 / Phone (505) 397-3596

PRODUCING OIL AND GAS FOR AMERICA SINCE 1975



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
Tor\ég\YER‘:ggYA STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

May 21, 1986 (5051 827-5800

Mr. M. Y. Merchant Re: CASE NO. 3339
President ORDER NO. R=3232
Anollo iénergy, Inc.

P. 0. Box 5315 Applicant:

ilobos, New HMexico 38241
Apollo bBnergy, Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

o SLT
Z?X)&///é‘,, -

R. L. STAMETS
Director

RLS/fd

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD x

Artesia OCD R
Aztec OCD

Other




